
 
Minutes, Work Session, 11/17/2010 

Page 1 of 2 

WORK SESSION OF THE GREENBELT CITY COUNCIL held Wednesday, November 17, 2010, for 
the purpose of meeting with Greenspring II Homeowners Association. 
 
Mayor Davis called the meeting to order at 7:57 p.m.  It was held in the Multi-Purpose Room of the 
Greenbelt Community Center.  
 
PRESENT WERE Councilmembers Konrad E. Herling, Emmett V. Jordan, Leta M. Mach, Silke I. 
Pope, Edward V. J. Putens, Rodney M. Roberts and Mayor Judith F. Davis.     
 
STAFF PRESENT WERE Michael McLaughlin, City Manager: Chief James Craze, Capt. Tom Kemp, 
Lt. Carl Schinner and MPO Kelly Lawson, Police Department; and Cindy Murray, City Clerk. 
 
ALSO PRESENT WERE:  Harry Boyd, Donald Martin, Arjuna Rajaguru and Elsie Waynes, 
Greenspring II Homeowners Association Board Members; and Rohanie Baccus, Gloria Harris, 
Theresa Bugg, Tillmon Figgs, LaCharla Figgs, Tao Song, Michael Luewenstein, Cheryle 
Peckenpaugh, Jacqueline Blackmon, Sharon Roth and Princess Ngegba, Greenspring II residents; 
and Dennis Braden. 
                   
Mr. Boyd thanked Council for meeting with the Greenspring II Homeowners Association regarding 
safety concerns and drug related problems in their neighborhood.  Ms. Waynes noted that the 
problems exist only in a specific area of the neighborhood.    
 
Rohanie Bacchus, 6519 Springcrest Drive, explained that a former resident of the neighborhood, 
who now lives in a green van parked in the cul-de-sac by her home, and two other individuals from 
the neighborhood are involved in drug activity.  She reported that she had regularly notified the 
police about large amounts of traffic moving in and out of the cul-de-sac between 9:00 p.m. and 
12:00 a.m., with the occupants doing business with the individual in the green van.   Ms. Bacchus 
said since it is now known she calls the police about the activity, individuals now park in the 7-11 
parking area, enter the neighborhood through a hole in the fence behind the building, and use a dark 
pathway near her residence to enter the cul-de-sac to meet the individual in the green van.  She 
expressed concern regarding retaliation from the individual(s) involved.    
 
Theresa Bugg, 6512 Springcrest Drive, said a heavy sturdy fence is needed behind the 7-11 to 
prevent individuals from entering the neighborhood.   Ms. Bacchus said a light is needed on the dark 
portion of the pathway and the litter along the pathway needs to be cleaned up.     
 
Gloria Harris, 6521 Springcrest Drive, expressed concern regarding groups of teenagers entering 
the neighborhood from the rear of Turning Point Academy and congregating in groups and playing 
basketball late at night.  Mr. Putens said he is familiar with this situation.  He reported the groups of 
teenagers block the traffic portion of the roadway and are disrespectful/threatening to motorists as 
they drive by.  Mr. Putens said he had spoken with the Assistant Manager of the 7-11 regarding the 
broken fence and was informed that every time the fence is repaired, it is immediately broken again. 
 
Lt. Schinner reported that when patrol officers respond to calls for service regarding the problems in 
Greenspring II, the individuals involved are gone when they arrive in the area.  He explained that the 
Patrol Commander’s Squad has also spent time in Greenspring II. Lt. Schinner said increased 
patrols will be assigned to the area, as calls for service allow.  He also said the police were aware of 
individual in the green van, who spends time with acquaintances living in the neighborhood.   
 
 
 



 
Minutes, Work Session, 11/17/2010 

Page 2 of 2 

MPO Lawson said she had been working with Greenspring II HOA to resolve the problem of groups 
of teenagers playing basketball in the street.  Mayor Davis, Mr. Jordan, Ms. Pope and Mr. Putens 
mentioned steps that can be taken by the HOA.   There was discussion regarding steps the City could 
take to prohibit this activity, and Council suggested staff draft an ordinance to prohibit portable 
basketball hoops and other play activities in the street.  Chief Craze added that ball playing can be 
considered a disturbance after set hours. 
 
MPO Lawson said that fighting crime must be a partnership between the police and the community 
or it will not be successful.  She encouraged residents to form a Neighborhood Watch Group and 
offered to provide training for those interested.  She mentioned the success of other local 
Neighborhood Watch Groups.  
  
Ms. Harris reported a problem with a dog howling at 6522 Springcrest Drive between 6:00 a.m. and 
7:00 a.m. every morning.  Mr. Boyd said he would check the HOA bylaws regarding actions that the 
Board can take against the homeowner.  Mayor Davis asked staff to notify Code Enforcement of the 
problem also. 
 
Mayor Davis summarized the issues that were discussed. 
  

1. Drug Activity and individual living in van in cul-de-sac:  Police will continue to work on this 
issue 

2. 7-11 Fence Repair:  MPO Lawson will work with 7-11 Management.  Staff will write a letter 
to 7-11 corporate office also. 

3. Neighborhood Watch:  MPO Lawson will work with Greenspring II HOA 
4. Basketball Playing in the Street:  Staff will draft an ordinance 
5. Litter on Pathway and Light:  Greenspring II property, HOA will determine what steps to 

take. 
6. Howling Dog:  Staff will notify Code Enforcement.   

  
Mr. Martin, Vice President of Greenspring II HOA, noted the low participation of residents at HOA 
meetings and encouraged all residents present to attend the meetings.  Mayor Davis advised the 
Board to notify the City if they would like have a councilmember(s) and/or members of City staff 
attend their meetings.     
 
Mayor Davis encouraged residents to notify the police if problems continue. 
 
Informational items 
 
Mr. McLaughlin said he expects the Planning Board hearing on the Beltway Plaza Conceptual Site 
Plan scheduled for tomorrow will be continued until mid-December.  He explained that adjacent 
property owners must be notified, and Greenbelt Station had never received an official notice. 
 
 
 Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
 Cindy Murray 
 City Clerk 


